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501 W. Broadway, Suite “A”
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Superior Court of California

San Diego County

Paul Andrew Mitchell,            )  Case No. GIC807057
                                 )

          Plaintiff,             )  PLAINTIFF’S SECOND
     v.                          )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
                                 )  ON INFORMATION:
AOL Time Warner, Inc., et al.,   )

                                 )  18 U.S.C. 4 et seq.;
          Defendants.            )  28 U.S.C. 1746;
_________________________________)  CBPC §§ 6067, 6068, 6126, 6128
COMES NOW Paul Andrew Mitchell, Plaintiff in the above entitled case, Citizen of California, Private Attorney General and Federal Witness, to provide formal notice to all interested parties, and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this honorable Court, of this, PLAINTIFF’S SECOND VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ON INFORMATION charging the following named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra.

Plaintiff hereby formally charges:

Steven P. Bermudez with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

W. Warren H. Binford with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Michael A. Bishop with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Jeffrey A. Blair with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Kelly E. Broedlow with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Brian S. Crone with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Kevin M. Fong with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Eric Grant with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Geoffrey A. Goodman with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

W. Patrick Grimm with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Glenn Guenard with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Jeffrey M. Hamerling with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Jennifer Kash Hartog with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

D. Peter Harvey with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Rachel M. Herrick with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Jonathan P. Lowell with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Ranjitsinh Mahida with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Donald T. McMillan with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Lawrence F. Meyer with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Nancy J. Newman with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Richard C. O’Hare with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Warrington S. Parker, III with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

James F. Sweeney with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

Kimberly J. Wedding with:

commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiff to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiff in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);

commission of a misdemeanor by the unauthorized practice of law and by failing to produce the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon a license to practice law in the State of California by section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code, in violation of section 6126 of same (one or more counts);  and,

commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (one or more counts).

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE
Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the entire contents of the Clerks’ dockets in the instant case, in the District Court of the United States (“DCUS”) for the Eastern Judicial District of California (Sacramento) #CIV. S-01-1480 WBS DAD PS, in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit #02-15269 and #02-89005, and in the Supreme Court of the United States #03-5070, as if all such contents were set forth fully here, with particular emphasis on the WAIVER’s filed by unlicensed attorneys in U.S. Supreme Court #03-5070;  also:
http://www.supremelaw.org/counsels.htm
AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Plaintiff now testifies that the evidentiary documents incorporated supra are true and correct, and that they do constitute probable cause formally to charge the above named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated supra.
VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Plaintiff in the above entitled action, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1).

Dated:   March 31, 2004 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ___________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Sui Juris
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

PLAINTIFF’S SECOND VERIFIED

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION

by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Chief of Police                    San Diego County Sheriffs
San Diego Police Department        P.O. Box 429000

1401 Broadway                      San Diego 92142

San Diego 92101                    CALIFORNIA, USA

CALIFORNIA, USA

Clerk of Court                     Clerk of Court
Attention:  Jack L. Wagner         Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals

501 “I” Street, Suite 4-200        P.O. Box 193939

Sacramento 95814-2322              San Francisco 94119‑3939

CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA

Clerk of Court                     Clerk of Court
880 Front Street, Ste. 4290        Superior Court of California
San Diego 92101                    P.O. Box 120128
CALIFORNIA, USA                    San Diego 92112-0128
                                   CALIFORNIA, USA

State Bar of California            State Bar of California
180 Howard Street                  1149 South Hill Street

San Francisco 94105-1639           Los Angeles 90015-2299

CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA

Clerk of Court                     Office of the Attorney General
Supreme Court of California        State of California
350 McAllister Street              110 West “A” St., Ste. 1100
San Francisco 94102-3600           San Diego 92101
CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA
[Please see USPS Publication #221 for “addressing” instructions.]

Dated:   March 31, 2004 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         __________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Plaintiff In Propria Persona
Plaintiff’s Second Verified Criminal Complaint on Information:
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